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 Writer Direct:  (518) 776-2606 
 
 July 17, 2023 
 
David Cardona, Chief Clerk 
Albany County Courthouse, Room 102 
16 Eagle Street 
Albany, New York 12207 
 
Re: Cannabis Impact Prevention Coalition v. Hochul, et al. 

Supreme Court, Albany County, Current Return Date August 25, 2023 
Index No. 905386/23  

 
Dear Mr. Cardona: 
 

This letter is to advise the Court that the parties have consented to an adjournment, until 
November 17, 2023, of the return date in the hybrid proceeding referenced above.  This 
adjournment is necessary to allow Respondents-Defendants to assemble the record and review the 
facts and legal issues in this matter, as well as to allow a combined response on the Article 78 and 
declaratory judgment claims in this matter.  This is a first adjournment in this proceeding.   

 
The parties have also agreed to the following briefing schedule in this matter: 
 
(1) October 20, 2023:    Respondents-Defendants’ Answer and return due, as well as 

response to declaratory judgment claims; 
(2) November 16, 2023:  Petitioner’s reply due. 
 
I respectfully request that you forward this request to the assigned justice for consideration.  

Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned at the number above if you have any questions or 
concerns.  Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 
 

Very truly yours, 
 

s/ Shannan C. Krasnokutski  
Assistant Attorney General 

 
cc: George Hritz, Esq. (via NYSCEF) 
  
  


